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Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

June 19, 2017

MEMORANDUM

FOR : MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary
This Department

This refers to the memorandum dated 11 May 2017 of DPWH Region III Director ANTONIO V.
MOLANO, JR., endorsing the request of District Engineer ULYSSES C. LLADO, Nueva Ecija 2™
District Engineering Office, for the modification of the hereunder stated project:

Project Description Physical Target / Cost
e
canen as per GAA as modified per as modified
GAA/Original
UACS: 292004020100483
Locally Funded Projects: Local | Locally Funded Projects: Local
Infrastructure Program - Flood | [nfrastructure Program - Flood
Control and Draingge - Flood Control and Drainage - Flood Gt 628.00 Lm
Control Structures/Facilities, | Control Structures/Facilities,
Bray. Construction/Maintenance of Construction/Maintenance of
Ibabao- | Flood Control Mitigation Flood Control Mitigation — ;
bana, Structure and Drainage System, | Structure and Drainage System, sllisess b
Cabanatuan i Pampanga River Control
City, Nueva Eﬁ;“ %aslggsgl‘ggr_csigml Sta. 55+949.95 - Sta.56+577.95 | P171.82T/Lm P79.62T/Lm
Ecija 56+647.55 (291.00 I.m), Brgy (682.Dg.ob0 l.m), Brgy. Ibabao
; O f Bana, Cabanatuan City, Nueva
%\Ibua:vaaoEEgga’ Cabanatuan City, Ecija Allocation: Estimated Cost:
(Construction of Flood PhP 50M PhP 50M
Mitigation Structure)

Justification:

e  Modification is requested to change the station limit and considered to prioritize Sta. 55+949.95 - Sta.
56+577.95 of the same location instead of Sta. 56+365.55 - Sta. 56+647.5 as provided with the FY 2017 GAA
since it is a continuation of an existing project.

e Based on the actual site assessment/evaluation, the type of work in the project requires to Construction of Flood
Mitigation Structure. The increased in physical target of 628 Lm resulted to a decreased in the unit cost from P
171.82T/Lm to P79.62T/Lm based from the approved Plans, Detailed Unit Price Analysis (DUPA) and Program of
Works (POW).

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence,
approv reof is recommended.

Department of Public Works and Highways

APPROVED /DISAPPROVED:
- \
Office of the Secretary

MARK A. VILLAR N0 R
Secretary WIN7F04966

NOTE: Copies of the approved project modification requests are forwarded to the Office of Undersecretary Maria Catalina E. Cabral, PhD, CESO I.
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